10/21/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: Renewal of water licence
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Re: Renewal of water licence
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Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 6:27 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Phyllis,

Please find attached my 2015 report for this water licence. | am requesting that this licence be closed
and further permitting to occur through approval. | have submitted to have the outstanding fees for the
licence paid via cheque from Queen's University, and will submit the approval application very soon.

Regards,
Scott

Scott Lamoureux

Professor

Department of Geography and Planning
Queen's University

Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

Phone: 613-533-6033
Fax: 613-533-6122

scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca
http://cbawo.blogspot.ca/

From: Scott Lamoureux

Sent: October 21, 2015 8:11 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Renewal of water licence

Hi Phyllis,
Great, thanks for all of this. I'll get the payment moving and the related materials.

Regards,
Scott
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: October 20, 2015 6:09 PM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Subject: Re: Renewal of water licence

thank you for the response. I've sent a separate email and hope it will suffice as an invoice for
payment. Attached is the application for approval without a licence. Once we receive your request to
close 3BC-CBA1015, our office will notify AANDC to request a final closure inspection for the B type file
then we can move forward with the approval without.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 3:11 PM, Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

Thanks for your response. | would say that we could switch over to approval without a licence, so |
will proceed to close the B licence. The fees won't be a problem, but is possible to get an invoice for
our accountants? I'll send a report asap.

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
Sent: October 20, 2015 11:57 AM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Subject: Re: Renewal of water licence

Good morning Scott, Your current water licence does not expire until September 30th of this year. Do
you wish to continue with the type B licence or switch over to an approval without a licence? you
qualify for an approval without if you wish to change over. All that is required is to ensure that all
terms and conditions of the Type B have been met. I've reviewed your file and note the following:
Water use fees are outstanding to September 30, 2015 for a total owing of $159.37

An annual report for 2015 will be required for submission.

If you wish to switch types of licence please send in a letter requesting closure of the B type licence.
Once all the terms and conditions have been met (fees paid in full and the 2015 annual report) no
further action would be needed to close the B and give you a yearly approval without a licence.

If you wish to discuss, please do give us a call.

Regards,
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Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 9:28 AM, Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> wrote:

Hello Phyllis,

| am just following up on this matter. Please let me know the process to seek a renewal, if
necessary.

Best regards,

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

Sent: September 10, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Renewal of water licence

Hi Phyllis,
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My licence is 3BC-CBA1015.

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
Sent: September-10-15 1:38 PM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Subject: Re: Renewal of water licence

Hi Scott, what is your current water licence number?

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Thu, Sep 10, 2015 at 8:43 AM, Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> wrote:

Hello Phyllis,
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My water licence for a research camp on Melville Island expires at the end of this month. |
cannot find the process to renew this licence online- is there a particular process that is required

or preferred?

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

NWB report 2015 season.xlsx
42K
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